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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 7:57 AM

To: 'valdes@valdeslaw.com’

Subject: RE: LLC Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customar. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Slate, is committed to conlinugusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ivaldes@valdeslaw.com [mailto:lvaldes@valdesiaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 6:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: LLC Change of Address

Please change Valdes Law Group LLC's (L10000102627) principle and mailing address to:

N—

6303 Blue Lagoon Drive
Suite 400
Miami, FL 33126

Thank you.

Leonard J. Valdes, D.C., Esq.
6303 Blue Lagoon Drive

Suite 400

Miami, FL. 33126
(305) 283-8965
lvaldestivaldeslaw.com
www.valdeslaw.com

Confidentiality Statement Notice: The information contained in this transmittal, including any attachment, is
privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you
are neither the intended recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution or the taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please contact
the sender immediately and delete this transmittal from any computer or other data bank.
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